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City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia  24504 
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711                     
                                                    Addendum for Invitation for Bids 

COL Generator Upgrades 
 

14-890 
Date: 1/28/2014 
From: Lisa Moss, Buyer VCA 
RE: Addendum No.  1 
 
This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into 
account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Bidder shall indicate 
receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Bid Form.   
 

1. REVISION TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS (PM 11):  
ORIGINAL: SHALL SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETE THE PROJECT WITHIN 90 
CALENDAR DAYS. 
REVISION: SHALL SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETE THE PROJECT WITHIN 90 
DAYS FROM DATE GENERATOR SHOP DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN APPROVED.  
 

2. Can EMT be used for indoor and outdoor exposure applications?  
EMT can be used for INDOOR EXPOSURE applications ONLY.  
 

 
3.  Will the owner consider propane or natural gas generators? 

No 
 

4. Does the internet appliance need a source of 120VAC power?  
Yes. Pick up 120VAC from nearest receptacle circuit.. Extend circuit and provide 
duplex receptacle adjacent to appliance.  
 

5.    Will there be an internet appliance for each generator?  
  Yes 
 

6.  Can you please advise where you can purchase the internet appliances?  
  No, that will be the contractors responsibility. 
 
7.   Will the generators be full or empty during this project?  

The existing tanks may be empty, full or somewhere in between. It is the contractors 
responsibility to remove whatever fuel is left in them. It is the contractors responsibility 
to leave the new tanks full at the end of testing/commissioning. 
 

8.    Will there be new transfer switches for each generator?  
 Yes 
 
9.   If the existing wires above panel “LV”, in Fire Station #1, are too short, can they be spliced within 

the tophat?  
Yes, using clear-taps or terminal blocks. Wire nuts, butt splices, or split bolts will not 
be allowed.  
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10.   FIRE STATION #7: BE SURE NOT TO BLOCK ANY APPARTUS OR OTHER OVERHEAD 
DOORS WITH CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES, MATERIALS, ETC. ALL DOORS ON 
BOTH SIDES OF BOTH BUILDINGS ARE ACTIVELY USED.  

 
11.    CHANGE TO PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION BUILDING DEMOLITION NOTE 1:  

  “REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF EXISTING 15KW GENERATOR AND SUB-BASE FUEL 
TANK”  

 
12.    This project will be awarded on Total Base Bid. There is no guarantee of award of the Additive 

Bid item and the Additive Bid Item will not be considered as part of the base bid.  
 
 

 
 

 

Company Name:    Address:    Date:   

Authorized Signature:      Title:      

Print Name:     Telephone No.:    

Fax No.:   


